Department of Chinese Pharmaceutical Sciences and Chinese Medicine Resources Seminar Schedule of Academic Year 2024 Fall Semester

	Updated on 2024.12.05				
Date (week)	Program / Grade		Date (week)	Program / Grade	
moderator	Reporter		moderator	Reporter	
9/13 (1)	Preparation	on Week _	11/15(10)		Master / 1
張文德	Course Instructions		彭文煌	梁顥薰	饒芷瑄
9/20 (2)	Doctoral / 2	Master / 2	11/22 (11)	Master / 1	
郭昭麟	林建安	李諺醇	趙嶸	周芊妤	
9/27 (3)	Doctoral / 2	Master / 2	11/29 (12)	Doctoral / 1	Master / 1
彭文煌	阮富禄	林哲賢	黄冠中	Muhammad Huzafa	陳昱瑄
10⁄4 (4)	The 39th Symposium of Natural Products and 24th Symposium of Society for Free Radical Research-Asia (Chang Gung University)		12/6(13) 林民昆	Pharmacology of Ion Channels and Pentameric Receptors 中興大學生物化學研究所 胡念仁 副教授	
10/11 (5) 游邦照	Master / 2 江松杰		12/13 (14) 游邦照	Doctoral / 1 JAWAD ZAHIR	Doctoral / 2 胡鄭彩穎
10/18(6)	Doctoral / 2		12/20(15)	Master / 1	Doctoral / 1
郭昭麟	何覲亘		黄冠中	Muhammad Waqas	李俞生
10/25(7)	2024 International Conference on Advanced Biomedical Sciences		12/27(16) 李孟修	褐藻萃取物在老化精準保健之功效 文化大學生物科技所 林彦昌教授兼所長	
11/1 (8) 李孟修	Master / 1 蔡姵慈		114/1/3 (17) 趙 嵘	Pre-master 陳妍安 09:10 - 09:35 Report 09:35 - 09:45 Discussion	
				Doctoral / 1 張政達 09:50 - 10:15 Report 10:15 - 10:25 Discussion	
				Doctoral / 1 何政憲 10:30 - 10:55 Report 10:55 - 11:05 Discussion	
11⁄8(9)	Lecture (Postponed) Visiting Prof. Michael Heinrich		114/1/10(18) 張文德	End-of-Semester Summary Week	

- 1. Students have 60 minutes to finish their report, including an English oral presentation in 30 minutes and 30 minutes of professors' instruction and classmates' discussion. The presentation materials must be in English as well.
- *The Grade 2 (the 4th semester) students of the Master's program should report their research progress.
- 2. The reporter should invite their advisor, co-advisor, and at least three professors with related specialties to the class.
- 3. The moderator could request another presentation next week, depending on the reporter's performance.
- 4. After confirming the title with the advisor, students must submit their reports to the department office before noon on that Monday ahead of their presentation and also upload PowerPoint to moodle three days before their presentation.
- 5. Course time : 9:10-11:00 A.M. every Friday
- 6. Classroom : 5B03 Hu-Chu Building
- 7. Except for the following evaluation standards, students may refer to the "Regulations on Seminar of Journal Articles" (in Chinese) for more information.

The average score of the course this semester :

(1) **Attendance** (10%)

Students should request leave if they can't attend the class; being late or excused will deduct the score. Please notice that the score will be zero due to three times of absences without requests.

(2) Literature abstract and announcement (10%)

Students should write an abstract with a comprehensive understanding of the literature. A late announcement will deduct the score, so please complete it on time.

(3) **Content** (70%)

Professors in the class will score the student's performance by the realization of the literature, clear presentation, and appropriate responses to the questions.

(4) **Discussion** (10%)

Each student should raise questions at least four times a semester and hand the question sheet to the reporter after the seminar. Once the reporter lists the above in the meeting minutes, students will get this part of the score.

(5) Doctoral program students should report their research progress in this Seminar Course before the Degree Examination since Academic Year 2021 (rules apply to the students after the Academic Year 2010 enrollment).